

Clerk to the Council: Mrs. Jennifer Spear Email: fratingpc@hotmail.com Website: www.fratingparishcouncil.org.uk

Minutes of the Annual Parish Council meeting held at the Memorial Hall, Main Road, Frating CO7 7DJ on Monday 08th April 2024 at 7:30pm.

Present: Cllr T. Cuthbert (Chair) Cllr P. Bland Cllr. T. Philp

Cllr. V. Morris Cllr. J. Hynes

In Attendance: Mrs J Spear (Clerk), Tendring District Councillor Lynda McWilliams, and 4 members of the public.

04.24.01 To receive and approve any Apologies for Absence

None declared

04.24.02 To receive any Declarations of Interest

None declared at the time.

04.24.03 Minutes of the Full Parish Council meeting held on the 04th March 2024 to be approved and signed

Resolved Cllr. P. Bland proposed that the minutes of the Full Parish Council Meeting on the 04th March 2024 were a true record of the meeting, and these were signed by the Chair.

04.24.04 Chairmans Annual Report

The Chairman read his report and this will also be available on the Parish Council Website.

04.24.05 Public Participation session relating to items on the Agenda

No comments were made at this time.

04.24.06 Reports from the District and County Councils

Report circulated prior to the meeting.

Cllr. L. McWilliams advised that things are still slow at TDC with the new administration but there is an annual meeting coming next month which should set out plans for the coming year.

04.24.07 Report From RACE

Report Circulated prior to the meeting.

John Bartington gave a verbal report alongside the report that was circulated to members.

04.24.08 To discuss and agree renewing the parish councils membership of the RCCE at £37.50 a year.

Resolved Cllr. P. Bland proposed the council renewing their membership with the RCCE, all in agreement.

Action - Clerk

04.24.09 To discuss and agree renewing the parish councils membership with the CVST for £25 for the year.



Clerk to the Council: Mrs. Jennifer Spear Email: fratingpc@hotmail.com Website: www.fratingparishcouncil.org.uk

Resolved Cllr. T. Philp proposed the council renewing their membership with the CVST, all in agreement.

Action - Clerk

04.24.10 Chairmans Monthly Report

The Frating Brook where the barrier fences that were knocked down by a car have been repaired.

The Road sign that was falling down on Main Road has now been removed but one leg is remaining, and they have left half of the rusty leg behind also, this does need reporting to TDC, the Chair will take pictures and send to the clerk for her to report.

We are still looking to take over the play area from TDC, but we are still awaiting confirmation from TDC of this.

The bench in the children's play area has rotted away and one of the back slats is now off and laying on the seat part so this needs reporting. Cllr. P. Bland will send over the pictures for the clerk to report.

The Chair advised that we can now contact Landscape Services to advise him that he can now cut the football part of the play area, as this has now been decontaminated by Anglian Water and the play area is fully open.

The Chair made a request that due to the May meeting not being able to be held until 13th May, there will only be a 2 week period until the June meeting so it makes sense to cancel June and have an extra August meeting, this will be added to the agenda for next month to agree.

04.24.11 Clerks Report a) Clerks Replacement

The clerk advised that there have been a few applicants for the role but mostly they lived too far away, but there are 2/3 applicants that are local and should be interviewed. The Chair asked that the councillors who want to be involved in the interviews remain behind at the end of the meeting to find the most suitable days for next week for the clerk to arrange this.

b) Parking at the Frating Pool

The clerk advised that there have been further complaints about the dangerous parking at the Frating Pool. She advised that parking issues were brought up at the TDALC meeting and the problem with the lack of enforcement is that there are only double yellow lines there and the parking partnership are not allowed camara cars in Tendring and they need to be parked on double yellows for a set period of time to be able to issue parking fines, they have suggested that red lines are what is needed and the council can request this. The council asked for this to be added to the agenda next month.



Clerk to the Council: Mrs. Jennifer Spear Email: fratingpc@hotmail.com Website: www.fratingparishcouncil.org.uk

c) Internal Audit booked 15/04/24 for the End Accounts

The clerk advised that she has closed year end and all being well after the auditors report next week, year end can be finalised in May.

04.24.12 TDALC Report - Clir. P. Bland

Cllr. P. Bland gave a verbal report from her attendance at the Bi-monthly meeting of the TDALC meeting.

Refresher cllr training is being held at Great Bentley on May 30th if any current Cllrs who have attended new cllr training wish to attend.

There is a new ECC small road repair initiative being launched through the county Cllrs, at this time we don't know exactly what the specifications for this will be or when it will be but it would be good to have a list of potential areas for when this is launched.

The Planning Committee meeting at TDC start time as been moved back, to start at 17:00pm, they have advised that if there is a planning application that people wish to speak on and they can't get to the meeting until later this can be requested to be moved to the end of the agenda.

The Police work on a hot spot basis, so if they know there has been an increase in crime in specific areas, that is where they will deploy their resources, if crime isn't being reported they don't know and this will mean the police are not in the most effective areas.

Fly tipping enforcement has not improved as TDC would have liked so they have had a change of staff, with a more varied skill set who are much more prepared to tackle this.

04.24.13 To note the VAS reports from March.

Circulated prior to the meeting.

The clerk advised that again there has been no increase in speeding overall and a slight reduction in the overall speed.

04.24.14 Enforcement Update Palletplus

The Chair advised that in the planning conditions (number 10) the applicant was supposed to carry out the landscaping and seeding in the first season, this has not been carried out so the parish council have raised as a case with enforcement who are now investigating it and we should have feedback from this before the next meeting.

04.24.15 Flooding Update

The Chair advised that at this time we are still waiting for Anglian water to carry out their report. The Clerk advised that this cannot be carried out until water levels have receded but unfortunately it keeps raining and the tankers are still having to attend until this stops this investigation cannot be carried out but we are still chasing this.

04.24.16 Dog Fouling - Cllr. P. Bland

Cllr. P. Bland wanted to raise that the footpath is now being continually fouled and wanted to ask permission to put a post on social media reminding dog owners to use the dog bins provided.

Resolved all cllrs in agreement with this, and to add some signage to the agenda for next



Clerk to the Council: Mrs. Jennifer Spear Email: fratingpc@hotmail.com Website: www.fratingparishcouncil.org.uk

month.

Action - Cllr. P. Bland

04.24.17 Planning a) 24/00371/FULHH

Moorlands 9 Frating Hill Frating Colchester

Proposed single storey link between garage and dwelling to include dormer over garage.

Resolved Cllr. P. Bland proposed no comment on this application with no comments from neighbours on the portal at this time, all in agreement.

b) 24/00326/FUL

Holly Farm Main Road Frating Colchester

Demolition of dwelling and outbuildings and erection of 6 no. detached dwellings, garages and access.

Resolved Cllr. T. Cuthbert proposed making a comment on the access road, from being placed in the middle to the western side of the site due to the listed buildings that would are directly adjacent to the proposed new houses, the access road could have an impact on them if the road is too close to them. The parish council are worried about the flooding risk in Frating, in the plans it states that there is no flooding risk but the parish council have an ongoing infiltration study with Anglian Water regarding the overloaded services in the village and the resulting flooding that the residents are having to deal with whenever it rains. So the suggestion would be that there part of the conditions of the planning will be that the applicant needs to pay renumeration to Anglian Water to be added onto the system to help pay for the investment in the infrastructure that is needed. All in agreement.

Action - Clerk

Applications Determined

23/01072/FUL

Kings Arms, Main Road, Frating, CO7 7DJ

Proposed erection of 2no detached 3-bed dwellings with new vehicular access, including rearranging existing car park to public house.

Refusal – Full

This was noted by the council.

Since the agenda was published the council also noted that **Planning Application ESS/101/21/TEN**, Construction of an agricultural reservoir involving the extraction and exportation of sand and gravel; and the erection and use of an on-site processing plant with ancillary facilities. Together with the use of the access, on Great Bentley Road, currently only permitted for a temporary period as part of planning application ref: ESS/40/15/TEN and changes to the timescale of the proposed phasing and restoration of the existing reservoir as permitted as part of planning application ref: ESS/99/21/TEN at Lufkins Farm, Great Bentley Road, Frating, CO7 7HN the application has been granted.

PRATING

FRATING PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mrs. Jennifer Spear Email: fratingpc@hotmail.com Website: www.fratingparishcouncil.org.uk

This too was noted by the council.

04.24.18 Finance

a) To review and receive monthly bank reconciliation figures for March. As of 31st March 2024, there was a total £20,593.83 in both bank accounts.

Resolved – that as of 31st March 2024 there was a total of £20,593.83 in both bank accounts and the bank Reconciliation is correct, and this was signed by the Chair.

b) To approve new payments for April in accordance with the 2024/25 budget, payment list attached.

Resolved – Cllr. P. Bland proposed that the payments be made, seconded by Cllr. J. Hynes, all in favour.

Action - Clerk

c) To discuss the application for funding from FAME

Resolved Cllr. T. Cuthbert proposed that the council pay up to the amount requested of £250.00 but the council will need copies of the receipts to be able to pay the individual who purchased the items. All in agreement.

Action - Clerk

04.24.19 Items from the councillors to be added to the next meeting

- Discuss cancelling the June Meeting and adding in an August meeting.
- Dog Fouling Signage
- Red Lines at the Frating Pool

04.24.20 To note the date and time of the next meeting.

The next meeting is to be held on Monday 13th May 2024 at 7:30pm

There being no further business the Chair closed the meeting at 20:29.

		.9	
	a: aua a al		-1-4-
 	signea		.date